Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council does hold the information requested.
You asked for:

1) Who is your current Community Equipment Service provider:
•             Service provided in house

•             Millbrook

•             Medequip

•             NRS

•             Red Cross

•             Other (please provide their name):

NRS

2) Do you have a joint contract with one or more local Clinical Commissioning Groups?
Yes - we have a section 75 partnership agreement with 3 NHS CCCgs – Leicester City, West Leicestershire, East Leicestershire & Rutland, also with 3 Local Authorities, Leicester City, Leicestershire County and Rutland County Councils
No

If yes please provide the names of the CCG or CCGs that are part of the joint arrangement:
If yes please provide the name of the host partner:
Leicester City Council

3) What is the population covered by your community equipment service
Approximately 1.2 million.
4) Does the service cover the provision of equipment to under 18s as well as people over 18?
Yes

If you have an in house service there are no further questions, thank you for your time.

If you have an external provider please answer the additional questions below

5) When did you last tender the contract?
Currently in tender period

6) As a result of the tender did you change provider?
Information not available at this time as we are currently in the tender period, therefore, this letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000. In accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.
  

7) What date did your current contract start?
1st April 2011

8) Please provide the financial value of the contract in the last 12 months of the previous contract (value and period covered) 
Leicester City Council was not the host for the previous contract; this was held by the Primary Care Trust.  The City Council took over as host in 2011; therefore, this letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000. In accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.
            

             

9) Please provide the financial value of the contract in the first 12 months of the current contract (value and period covered)


The value of the current contract in 2011/12 was £4.5m

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance 
Leicester City Council

Legal Services
1st Floor, 16 New Walk
Leicester  
LE1 6UB
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

